# SEMINOLE COUNTY PARKS & PRESERVATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE January 27, 2021 Meeting Minutes

**Members Present:** Nancy Dunn, Emily Hanna, Robert Bowden, Mark Brandenburg, Daniel Roy, Joseph Humphreys, Pasha Baker, Ashlee Woodard, Bryce Gibson,

Members Absent: Ed Ghiglieri, L.A. Key, Rocky Harrelson, Tom Boyko, Jason Sutton, J. Reid Hilliard

Staff Present: Richard Durr, Corey Warner, Sherry Williams, Michael Wirsing, Vasu Persaud, Bill Pandos

## Call to Order – Mark Brandenburg

## Pledge of Allegiance

## Welcome/Introductions – Mark Brandenburg

Approval of September 23, 2020, October 28, 2020 and November 18, 2020 Meeting Minutes – A motion was made by Pasha Baker and a second by Joseph Humphreys. This passed unanimously.

#### New Business:

- Election of Officers
  - A motion was made by Pasha Baker to re-state the existing officers. This was seconded by Robert Bowden. This passed unanimously.

#### Old Business:

- Power Corridor Trail SR434 to Shepard Ave
  - Vasu gave a quick recap on the Feasibility Study and past discussion
  - A lengthy discussion ensued about the hardships of the different trail possibilities.
  - A motion was made by Mark Brandenburg that as a group the PPAC will recommend the natural alignment is the preferred alignment, while wanting the urban alignment to be done as well to allow flexibility. Seconded by Emily Hanna. This passed unanimously.
- Rolling Hills Park Update Rick Durr
  - We gave the presentation to the board in October to approve the first phase and full masterplan.
  - A detailed scope of services has been written to advertise the detailed design of phase one.
  - It could be three months before having this back in front of the BCC.
- Trails Master Plan Update Rick Durr
  - Be ready to spend the entire February meeting on the Trails Master Plan. Staff spent the holiday season working with consultants to come up with a final draft of the Master Plan. As soon as Leisure signs off on the final draft, it will be sent to the PPAC members for comments and questions at the February meeting. The goal is to present the draft of this to the BCC at the March 9<sup>th</sup> Worksession.
  - Once this is done, final revisions will take place. These revisions will be based on comments. Then the final will be taken to the BCC for approval.
- Seminole Wekiva Trail Grade Separated Crossing Feasibility Study BCC Workshop Results
  - This was presented to the BCC a few weeks ago. The Board asked Staff to go back and expand the scope to include the tunnels. The Board also wanted to focus on the entire area being part of the experience.
- The missing link at the Cross Seminole Trail is almost completed to the right of way crossing.
  - o Discussion ensued showing the current progress of this development.
  - Rick gave an update on the feasibility of the Deer Run Golf Course as a park.
    - Golf course slightly larger than Rolling Hills
      - Starting yesterday the residents of Deer Run to contact them for a Feb 9<sup>th</sup> meeting. At this meeting, Staff would be painting a picture for the public detailing the process and

possibilities for the golf course as a park. The future of the Deer Run Golf Course and the County's involvement is still unknown.

- Rick then discussed the Leisure Services Budget
  - Despite COVID, Leisure Services has stayed busy. Because of this, there are no signs of slowing down, or a lesser budget. However, COVID is halting the growth of Leisure Services' budget.

Public Comment - None

Adjourn – 7:56PM

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES NEEDING ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OF THESE PROCEEDINGS SHOULD CONTACT THE HUMAN RESOURCES, ADA COORDINATOR 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING AT 407-665-7941.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING THIS NOTICE, PLEASE CONTACT THE COUNTY MANAGER'S OFFICE, AT 407-665-7224. PERSONS ARE ADVISED THAT, IF THEY DECIDE TO APPEAL DECISIONS MADE AT THESE MEETINGS / HEARINGS, THEY WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THEY MAY NEED TO INSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED, PER SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES.